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Rivera, atibel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 11:20 AM
To: ‘Susan Caron'

Subject: RE: Fed ID Number Addition

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

L11000037956

45-1182050

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florkla Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay .

From: Susan Caron [mailto:scaron@iconconsultantgroup.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 201& 10g49 AM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Fed ID Number Addition v

¢

Gooed Morning: %

Would you kindly add my Federal ID number to my Articles of incorporation? | just recently obtained the number from
IRS. My company was just added to Sunbiz.org today, | noticed.

Thanks so much!

Busan Caron

ICON Consultant Group, Inc.
10006 N. Dale Mabry Hwy.
Suite 201

Tampa, FL 33618

Phone: 813.962.8689 Fax: 813.963.1610
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